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ADDRESSES: Committee for Purchase 
From People Who Are Blind or Severely 
Disabled, Jefferson Plaza 2, Suite 10800, 
1421 Jefferson Davis Highway, 
Arlington, Virginia 22202–3259.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Sheryl D. Kennerly, (703) 603–7740.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: This 
notice is published pursuant to 41 U.S.C 
47(a)(2) and 41 CFR 51–2.3. Its purpose 
is to provide interested persons an 
opportunity to submit comments of the 
proposed actions. If the Committee 
approves the proposed additions, the 
entities of the Federal government 
identified in the notice for each service 
will be required to procure the services 
listed below from nonprofit agencies 
employing persons who are blind or 
have other severe disabilities. I certify 
that the following action will not have 
a significant impact on a substantial 
number of small entities. The major 
factors considered for this certification 
were: 

1. If approved, the action will not 
result in any additional reporting, 
recordkeeping or other compliance 
requirements for small entities other 
than the small organizations that will 
furnish the services to the government. 

2. If approved, the action will result 
in authorizing small entities to furnish 
the services to the government. 

3. There are no known regulatory 
alternatives which would accomplish 
the objectives of the Javits-Wagner-
O’Day Act (41 U.S.C. 46–48c) in 
connection with the services proposed 
for addition to the Procurement List. 
Comments on this certification are 
invited. 

Commenters should identify the 
statement(s) underlying the certification 
on which they are providing additional 
information. 

The following services are proposed 
for addition to Procurement List for 
production by the nonprofit agencies 
listed:

Services 

Service Type/Location: Custodial Service, 
Capt Alden D Allen AFRC, Horseheads, 
New York. 

NPA: NYSARC, Inc., Seneca-Cayuga Counties 
Chapter, Waterloo, New York. 

Contract Activity: 77th Regional Support 
Command (DOC), Fort Totten, New York. 

Service Type/Location: Custodial Service, 
Social Security Administration, High 
Rise and Low Rise Buildings, Baltimore, 
Maryland. 

NPA: Goodwill Industries of the Chesapeake, 
Inc., Baltimore, Maryland. 

Contract Activity: Social Security 
Administration, Baltimore, Maryland. 

Service Type/Location: Custodial Service, 
SSG Reynold J King USARC, Ithaca, New 
York. 

NPA: NYSARC, Inc., Seneca-Cayuga Counties 
Chapter, Waterloo, New York. 

Contract Activity: 77th Regional Support 
Command (DOC), Fort Totten, New York. 

Service Type/Location: Custodial Service, 
U.S. Border Station, Wellesley Island, 
Alexandria Bay, New York. 

NPA: Jefferson County Chapter, NYSARC, 
Watertown, New York. 

Contract Activity: GSA/PBS Upstate New 
York Service Center, Syracuse, New 
York. 

Service Type/Location: Grounds 
Maintenance, U.S. Border Station, Old 
Champlain, New York. 

NPA: Clinton County Chapter, NYSARC, Inc., 
Plattsburgh, New York. 

Contract Activity: GSA/PBS Upstate New 
York Service Center, Syracuse, New 
York. 

Service Type/Location: Grounds 
Maintenance, U.S. Border Station, 
Overton Corners, New York. 

NPA: Clinton County Chapter, NYSARC, Inc., 
Plattsburgh, New York. 

Contract Activity: GSA/PBS Upstate New 
York Service Center, Syracuse, New 
York. 

Service Type/Location: Grounds 
Maintenance, U.S. Border Station, St. 
John Highway, New York. 

NPA: Clinton County Chapter, NYSARC, Inc., 
Plattsburgh, New York. 

Contract Activity: GSA/PBS Upstate New 
York Service Center, Syracuse, New 
York. 

Service Type/Location: Janitorial/Grounds 
Maintenance, T–3 Olaf T. Fredericksen 
USARC, Penn Yan, New York. 

NPA: Yates County Chapter NYSARC, Inc., 
Penn Yan, New York. 

Contract Activity: 77th Regional Support 
Command (DOC), Fort Totten, New York.

Sheryl D. Kennerly, 
Director, Information Management.
[FR Doc. 03–10255 Filed 4–24–03; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 6353–01–P

COMMITTEE FOR PURCHASE FROM 
PEOPLE WHO ARE BLIND OR 
SEVERELY DISABLED 

Procurement List; Additions

AGENCY: Committee for Purchase From 
People Who Are Blind or Severely 
Disabled.
ACTION: Additions to Procurement List.

SUMMARY: This action adds to the 
Procurement List services to be 
furnished by nonprofit agencies 
employing persons who are blind or 
have other severe disabilities.
EFFECTIVE DATE: May 25, 2003.
ADDRESSES: Committee for Purchase 
From People Who Are Blind or Severely 
Disabled, Jefferson Plaza 2, Suite 10800, 
1421 Jefferson Davis Highway, 
Arlington, Virginia 22202–3259.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Sheryl D. Kennerly, (703) 603–7740.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: On 
October 11, 2002, January 10, January 
17, and February 14, 2003, the 
Committee for Purchase From People 
Who Are Blind or Severely Disabled 
published notice (67 FR 63376, 68 FR 
1434, 2498, and 7499) of proposed 
additions to the Procurement List. After 
consideration of the material presented 
to it concerning capability of qualified 
nonprofit agencies to provide the 
services and impact of the additions on 
the current or most recent contractors, 
the Committee has determined that the 
services listed below are suitable for 
procurement by the Federal government 
under 41 U.S.C. 46–48c and 41 CFR 51–
2.4. I certify that the following action 
will not have a significant impact on a 
substantial number of small entities. 
The major factors considered for this 
certification were: 

1. The action will not result in any 
additional reporting, recordkeeping or 
other compliance requirements for small 
entities other than the small 
organizations that will furnish the 
services to the government. 

2. The action will result in 
authorizing small entities to furnish the 
services to the government. 

3. There are no known regulatory 
alternatives which would accomplish 
the objectives of the Javits-Wagner-
O’Day Act (41 U.S.C. 46–48c) in 
connection with the services proposed 
for addition to the Procurement List. 

Accordingly, the following services 
are added to the Procurement List:

Services 
Service Type/Location: Base Supply Center, 

Oceana Naval Air Station, Virginia 
Beach, Virginia. 

NPA: Virginia Industries for the Blind, 
Charlottesville, Virginia. 

Contract Activity: Fleet and Industries 
Supply Center, Norfolk, Virginia. 

Service Type/Location: Base Supply Center, 
Space and Naval Warfare Systems 
Center, San Diego, California. 

NPA: The Lighthouse for the Blind, Inc., 
Seattle, Washington. 

Contract Activity: Space and Naval Warfare 
Systems Center, San Diego, California. 

Service Type/Location: Custodial Service, 
U.S. Customs Service, Aviation Hanger, 
457 Sandau Road, Bldg #2, 447 Sandau 
Road, San Antonio, Texas. 

NPA: Mavagi Enterprises, Inc., San Antonio, 
Texas. 

Contract Activity: U.S. Customs Service, 
Indianapolis, Indiana. 

Service Type/Location: Food Service 
Attendant, U.S. Navy Sub Base, Galley 
446, Groton, Connecticut. 

NPA: CW Resources, Inc., New Britain, 
Connecticut. 

Contract Activity: Fleet Industrial Supply 
Center, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania.

This action does not affect current 
contracts awarded prior to the effective date
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1 From August 21, 1994 through November 12, 
2000, the Act was in lapse. During that period, the 
President, through Executive Order 12924, which 
has been extended by successive Presidential 
Notices, the last of which was issued on August 3, 
2000 (3 CFR, 2000 Comp. 397 (2001)), continued 
the Regulations in effect under the International 
Emergency Economic Powers Act (50 U.S.C. 1701–
1706 (2000)) (‘‘IEEPA’’). On November 13, 2000, the 
Act was reauthorized and it remained in effect 
through August 20, 2001. Since August 21, 2001, 
the Act has been in lapse and the President, through 
Executive Order 13222 of August 17, 2001 (3 CFR., 
2001 Comp., 783 (2002)), as extended by the Notice 
of August 14, 2002 (67 FR 53721 (August 16, 2002)), 
has continued the Regulations in effect under 
IEEPA.

2 The Regulations governing the violations at 
issue are found in the 2000 version of the Code of 
Federal Regulations (15 CFR parts 730–774 (2000)) 
and they are substantially the same as the 2002 
version of the Regulations which govern the 
procedural aspects of this case.

3 A Shipper’s Export Declaration is an export 
control document as defined in Part 772 of the 
Regulations.

of this addition or options that may be 
exercised under those contracts.

Sheryl D. Kennerly, 
Director, Information Management.
[FR Doc. 03–10256 Filed 4–24–03; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 6353–01–P

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

Bureau of Industry and Security 

[Docket No. 02–BXA–09] 

Action Affecting Export Privileges; 
FRANK CURIC, In the Matter of: Frank 
Curic, Bisce Polje, BB, 88104 Mostar, 
Bosnia Herzegovina, Respondent; 
Order 

The Bureau of Industry and Security, 
United States Department of Commerce 
(‘‘BIS’’), having initiated an 
administrative proceeding against Frank 
Curic, (‘‘Curic’’), pursuant to section 
13(c) of the Export Administration Act 
of 1979, as amended (50 U.S.C. app. 
§§ 2401–2420 (2000)) (‘‘Act’’),1 and the 
Export Administration Regulations 
(currently codified at 15 CFR parts 730–
774 (2002)) (‘‘Regulations’’), 2 based on 
the charging letter issued to Curic that 
alleged that Curic violated the 
Regulations on three occasions. 
Specially, the charges are:

1. One Violation of 15 CFR 764.2(c)—
Attempting To Export a Shotgun 
Without the Required License: On or 
about July 31, 2000, Curic attempted to 
export a Mossberg shotgun with a barrel 
length of at least 18 inches but less than 
24 inches (the ‘‘shotgun’’), an item 
subject to the Regulations and covered 
by export control classification number 
0A984, from the United States to Bosnia 
and Herzegovina without obtaining an 
export license from the Department of 
Commerce as required by Section 
742.7(a) of the Regulations. 

2. One violation of 15 CFR 764.2(e)—
Concealing a Shotgun with Knowledge 
that a Violation of the Regulations Was 
Intended to Occur: In connection with 
the attempted export referenced above, 
Curic concealed the shotgun knowing 
that the shotgun would be exported 
from the United States in violation of 
the Regulations. Pursuant to section 
742.7(a) of the Regulations, an export 
license was required to export the 
shotgun, an item subject to the 
Regulations and covered by export 
control classification number 0A984, 
from the United States to Bosnia and 
Herzegovina. Curic knew that an export 
license was required from the 
Department of Commerce to export the 
shotgun to Bosnia and Herzegovina. 
However, Curic did not obtain a license 
to export the item. 

3. One Violation of 15 CFR 
764.2(g)(1)—Making a Material 
Misrepresentation on a Shipper’s Export 
Declaration: In connection with the 
attempted export referenced above, 
Curic, through a freight forwarder, made 
a material misrepresentation to the 
United States Government by filing or 
causing to be filed a Shipper’s Export 
Declaration 3 that stated falsely that 
Curic’s vehicle would be ‘‘unpacked,’’ 
i.e., would not contain any personal 
belongings or other effects, when it was 
exported from the United States to 
Bosnia and Herzegovina and that license 
exception BAG authorized the export. In 
response to Curic’s statement that his 
vehicle would be unpacked, the freight 
forwarder prepared and filed a 
Shipper’s Export Declaration that stated 
‘‘1 unpacked Lincoln Town Car’’ was 
being exported to Bosnia and 
Herzegovina under license exception 
BAG. These statements were false as 
Curic packed this vehicle with his 
belongings, including the shotgun, 
before attempting to export it. An export 
license was required for the export of 
the shotgun to Bosnia and Herzegovina.

BIS and Curic having entered into a 
Settlement Agreement pursuant to 
section 766.18(b) of the Regulations 
whereby they agreed to settle this matter 
in accordance with the terms and 
conditions set forth therein, and the 
terms of the Settlement Agreement 
having been approved by me; 

It is therefore Ordered 
First, that for a period of three years 

from the date of this Order, Curic, and 
when acting for or on behalf of Curic, 
his representatives, agents, assigns or 
employees (‘‘denied person’’) may not, 

directly or indirectly, participate in any 
way in any transaction involving any 
commodity, software, or technology 
(hereinafter collectively referred to as 
‘‘item’’) exported or to be exported from 
the United States that is subject to the 
Regulations, or in any other activity 
subject to the Regulations, including, 
but not limited to: 

A. Applying for, obtaining, or using 
any license, License Exception, or 
export control document; 

B. Carrying on negotiations 
concerning, or ordering, buying, 
receiving, using, selling, delivering, 
storing, disposing of, forwarding, 
transporting, financing, or otherwise 
servicing in any way, any transaction 
involving any item exported or to be 
exported from the United States that is 
subject to the regulations, or in any 
other activity subject to the Regulations; 
or 

C. Benefitting in any way from any 
transaction involving any item exported 
or to be exported from the United States 
that is subject to the Regulations, or in 
any other activity subject to the 
Regulations.

Second, that no person may, directly 
or indirectly, do any of the following: 

A. Export or reexport to or on behalf 
of the denied person any item subject to 
the Regulations; 

B. Take any action that facilitates the 
acquisition or attempted acquisition by 
the denied person of the ownership, 
possession, or control of any item 
subject to the Regulations that has been 
or will be exported from the United 
States, including financing or other 
support activities related to a 
transaction whereby the denied person 
acquires or attempts to acquire such 
ownership, possession or control; 

C. Take any action to acquire from or 
to facilitate the acquisition or attempted 
acquisition from the denied person of 
any item subject to the Regulations that 
has been exported from the United 
States; 

D. Obtain from the denied person in 
the United States any item subject to the 
Regulations with knowledge or reason 
to know that the item will be, or is 
intended to be, exported from the 
United States; or 

E. Engage in any transaction to service 
any item subject to the Regulations that 
has been or will be exported from the 
United States and which is owned, 
possessed or controlled by the denied 
person, or service any item, of whatever 
origin, that is owned, possessed or 
controlled by the denied person if such 
service involves the use of any item 
subject to the Regulations that has been 
or will be exported from the United 
States. For purposes of this paragraph,
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